From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD

To: Mark Larson; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

Cc: "Hutton, Nina"; "Askin, David"; “Lansdown. Scott"; "Keith_Underwood@xtoenergy.com"; "Meadows, Derrick";
"Patricia_Donald@xtoenergy.com"

Subject: XTO - EMSU B Produced Water Release 1RP-4789

Date: Friday, March 2, 2018 9:13:53 AM

March 2, 2018

Nina Hutton (XTO)
Mark Larson (Larson Environmental)

RE: Approval for Corrective Action/Remedial Action Plan pertaining to the Produced Water Release
with OCD ldentifier of 1RP-4789

Hello,

Upon review of delineation submittals, remedial action plan/corrective action plan (CAP), meetings
and additional documents and technical drawings for proposed remediation efforts on/for the site
referenced above, the following:

For ease of internal tracking, the New Mexico Qil Conservation Division (OCD) requests that a
compiled folder/document including and incorporating the subsequent information and technical
drawings submitted after the initial submittal for CAP in January 2018 be submitted to the OCD. It is
likely the various separate documents will also be stored on OCD e-files, but a unified document
would be most helpful. OCD thanks you for this in advance.

OCD approves the plan as identified above. Please proceed with your efforts. Thank you for
identifying the BLM compliance and adjusting to their requests.

Please keep this electronic communication for your files, as NO official paper copy will follow.

If there are any questions or needs, please do not hesitate to contact the OCD.

Please allow sufficient opportunity for OCD staff to attend your field work efforts. 48 hours at
minimum, not counting weekend time is a minimum, but we would appreciate as much time as you
can legitimately estimate.

Sincerely,

Bradford Billings
EMNRD/OCD-Santa Fe
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OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.



